

2021-03-08 Avalon User Roundtable Meeting Notes

Date

08 Mar 2021

Connection Link

<https://iu.zoom.us/j/84620830059?pwd=bWo3R081M3BtaytFMjZnS0FzQkd2dz09>

Attendees

- [Jon Cameron](#)
- Ron Stanonik
- Mo Threatt
- Kate Dohe
- Michael McFarlin
- Thor Brickman
- Jason Coleman
- Carmel Curtis
- Kenneth Wyrick

Agenda

- Avalon Team Staff Changes
- Avalon IIIF Player
- Transcript Display and Supplemental Files
 - Renaming of "Files" tab
 - Thoughts on placement
 - Embedding

Meeting Notes